
       January 12, 2010 
 

 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Management and Organization Division 

Office of the Chief Financial Officer/Chief 
  Administrative Officer 

 
FROM: David Caldwell,  
 Director Office of Climate Water Weather Services 
 
SUBJECT: Certification of NWSPD 10-8, Aviation Weather Services, Dated 

September 23, 2005, and recertified September 7, 2007 
 
 
The Aviation Services Branch reviewed National Weather Service Policy Directive 10-8, 
Aviation Weather Services, and certifies it requires no updating during its FY 2010 biennial 
review cycle.   

 
Responsibility for the directive is currently held by: 
 
OPR: C. Abelman, W/OS23 
Certifier:   D. Caldwell, W/OS 
NOAA Assistant Administrator for Weather Services:  Dr. John L. Hayes 
 



MEMORANDUM FOR: Management and Organization Division 
Office of the Chief Financial Officer/Chief 
  Administrative Officer 

 
FROM:   (Procedural Directive Certifying Official*)  

 
SUBJECT:  Certification of (Procedural Directive Number), (Procedural 

Directive Title), Dated (Date) 
 
The (name of office) reviewed National Weather Service Procedural Directive (number of 
procedural directive), (title of procedural directive) and certifies it requires no updating during 
its FY (year) biennial review cycle.   

 
Responsibility for the directive is currently held by: 
 
OPR: Name, routing code 
Certifier:  Name, routing code 
Approving Authority**:  Name, title  
 
 
 
*Division Chief 
** Regional or HQ Office Director 
 
 


